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Peterson, Dana M.

From: Peterson, Dana M.
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 10:54 AM
To: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne
Cc: Roeder, James A.
Subject: RE: JTH Estates #654887

Jeanne/Jim‐ 
The referenced calcs and sheet 61R, stamped 6/26/18 are acceptable to Hydrology. 
v/r, 
Dana 
 

From: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne  
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 3:52 PM 
To: Peterson, Dana M. 
Cc: Roeder, James A. 
Subject: FW: JTH Estates #654887 
 
Dana, 61 R was attached for JTH Estates, #654887.  Do you have any comments for this plan? 
 
Jeanne Wolfenbarger, P.E. 
Manager for Design Review & Construction 
City of Albuquerque 
(505)924‐3993 
 

From: Kay Brashear [mailto:kay@goodwinengineers.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 10:57 AM 
To: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne 
Cc: Diane Hoelzer 
Subject: JTH Estates #654887 
 
Jeanne,  
 
The attached drawings will be delivered to your office this afternoon. Please contact Diane with questions or concerns.  
 
Best Regards, 
 

Kay Brashear  
Mark Goodwin & Associates, PA 
Office Manager 
PO BOX 90606 
Albuquerque, NM 87199 
(505) 828-2200 
 
New Office Hours:  
Monday – Thursday: 7:30 – 5:30 
Friday – 7:30 – 11:30 
 

Like us on Facebook! https://www.facebook.com/dmgassociates/  
 


















